Sheridan New

From: I

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 12:24 PM

To: Julie Igglesden

Subject: Re: Meeting | Federal Election 2021/22 - Twitter Initial Consultation

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
No worries at all and that sounds great to me.
We're looking forward to this initial discussion and speaking with you all.

Cheers,

On Thu, May 13, 2021 at 12:13 PM Julie Igglesden <Julie.lgglesden@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Morning I

Apologies for delayed response, has been a busy morning here.

Meeting invite has been amended to include ||, shou!d be in your respective inboxes now.

We have not assigned specific timings to agenda items (and | have just realised my creative numbering system on
the agenda!) however the bulk of the conversation tomorrow should be focussed on your background, and our last
item on working together. The agenda is optimistic in expectations that we cover all items in the detail that would
be required, so | anticipate we will use this time to also discover what each of us would like to look at in more
detail, and then we can focus any subsequent conversations. Are you happy with that proposal?

Please give me a call if you would like to chat.

Cheers

Julie

Julie Igglesden | Electoral Interference Coordinator

Digital Technology & Communications Branch
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From: [ >
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 12:03 PM

To: Julie Igglesden <Julie.lgglesden@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting | Federal Election 2021/22 - Twitter Initial Consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Julie,

| hope you are well and having a good day.

| just wanted to check in and confirm you received my last email? | sent it quite late in the evening.

Looking forward to hearing from you and connecting tomorrow.

Cheers,

On Wed, May 12, 2021 at 9:23 PM [, ' ote:

Wonderful, thank you for sharing Julie.

Would we be able to add | NNENENEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE (o the invite, please?

If there are timings you would advise us to keep to in our designated sections, please do let me know and I'll
ensure our presentation is tailored accordingly.



We're looking forward to (virtually) meeting with you then!

All the best,

On Wed, May 12, 2021 at 4:18 PM EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Good Afternoon all,

Agenda now attached.

| note this is primarily a Teams meeting however, if you are available to join us in AEC offices, 12 Mort St,
Canberra, please advise by reply email and we can accommodate.

Kind Regards

Julie

Good Afternoon all,

As discussed, placeholder for initial meeting between the AEC, members of the Electoral Integrity Assurance
Taskforce and Twitter.

Agenda details to follow.

Kind Regards

Julie



Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Augtralian Eleetoral Commission

-

This meeting invitation was generated by the AEC Microsoft Teams instance

Learn More | Meeting options
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copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of
any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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